

Fernanda Scianna

Senior Consultant

Email: fernanda.scianna@oxera.com

Tel: +39 02 30450295

Languages: Italian, French and English



Expertise

Regulation

Sectors

Energy

Profile

Fernanda is a member of Oxera's Energy and Regulation & Market Design teams. Prior to joining Oxera in December 2021, she worked for 16 years in the regulatory affairs department of Eni, the Italian energy company. Her areas of specialism are European energy policy, public services regulation, and regulated tariff analysis in infrastructure sectors, including energy and transport. During her studies, Fernanda specialised in economics and management studies in the provision of public services.

Selected professional experience

- Project manager on two tariff regulation projects in the rail sector in Italy (2022–)
- Project manager on a project in performance assessment and efficiency analysis as part of the RIIO-ED2 price control process in the UK (2022–)
- Part of the team on a project relating to a regulatory dispute about rail charges for services in Italy (2022)
- Coordinated Eni's responses to the European Commission public consultation on the new Hydrogen and Decarbonised gas package (2021)
- Represented Eni within the Eurogas Wholesale Market Committee and European Federation of Energy Traders (EFET) Gas Committee (2017–21)
- Part of the team that successfully applied for exemptions from the Gas Directive obligations for the existing pipelines with third countries (2019–20)
- Advised on the European network code for harmonised transmission tariff structures for gas (TAR NC) for national public consultations in the EU on gas transportation tariffs and regulatory disputes (2018–19)



- Part of the team establishing the standards and procedures for the transmission of information to the Italian Ministry according to the Security of Supply Regulation (2018–19)
- Advised the internal business units of Eni on the liberalisation of the retail gas market in Greece (2016)
- Part of the team proposing and supporting gas storage reform in France (2015)

Qualifications

- MSc Public Services Management and Economics, Bocconi University, Italy
- BA Economics, Bocconi University, Italy